
Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M 
Senior Buyer 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
April 10, 2025 
Award C000995 from Cooperative Contract AEPA 025-C for Copiers, 
Multi-Function Print Devices, Printers and Managed Print Services -
Countywide Term & Supply 

Purchasing requests permission to award contract C000995 using cooperative contract 
AEPA 025-C for Copiers, Multi-Function Print Devices, Printers and Managed Print 
Services for Kyocera equipment with SumnerOne, Inc. of St. Louis, Missouri set up by 
the Association of Educational Purchasing Agencies (AEPA). The contract is with 
Kyocera but the County will contract with the local authorized dealer, SumnerOne. This 
will be a Countywide Term & Supply contract. 

The contract period will run April O 1, 2025 through February 28, 2026 with three (3) 
one-year renewal options available. 

This is a Countywide Term and Supply contract available for use by all County offices 
and departments. 

/lp 

c: Contract File 
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